



July 25, 1997

Federal Communications Commission
Experimental Radio Service
P.O. Box 358320
Pittsburgh, PA 15251-5320

Re: Application for Renewal of Radio Station License
Call Sign KA2XFL
FCC File No. 5534-EX-AL-96

Gentlemen:

Enclosed on behalf of Rockwell International Corporation is an Application for Renewal of a Radio Station License in Specified Services on FCC Form 405 for Call Sign KA2XFL. Also enclosed is our check for \$45.00.

It is requested that a date-stamped copy of the filing be returned to the undersigned. A courtesy copy of the filing as well as a stamped return envelop is provided for this purpose.

Please direct any questions regarding this application to the undersigned at 703-412-6656.

Respectfully submitted,

A handwritten signature in cursive script, reading 'Linda C. Sadler'.

Linda C. Sadler
Director, Governmental and Regulatory Affairs



August 21, 1997

Paul L. Marrangoni
Chief
Experimental Licensing Branch
Federal Communications Commission
200 M Street, NW
Suite 230
Washington, DC 20554

Re: Experimental Radio Station Authorization
Call Sign KA2XFL
Application for Renewal

Dear Mr. Marrangoni:

Pursuant to our telephone conversation last week, I am returning the attached application for renewal dated July 25, 1997 to you for processing along with a copy of your letter stating that KA2XFL had expired in August 1, 1995.

As we discussed, Rockwell International Corporation submitted a timely application for renewal of the subject authorization in 1995. A copy of the receipt letter dated June 28, 1995 from your office is attached. Because the Commission did not issue a new certificate or dismiss the 1995 application for renewal, we continued operation of the station and, in December of 1996, assigned the station to Rockwell Collins, Inc. It is my understanding from speaking with your staff and Mr. Frank Wright, that the renewal request has disappeared or been "tabled" in the IRAC process.

Further, per our discussion, Rockwell Collins will make every effort to submit future applications for renewal of experimental authorizations 60 days prior to the expiration date of the authorization.

Please contact me on (703)412-6635 if you have any questions.

Respectfully submitted,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read 'Brett Wilson', with a horizontal line extending to the right.

M. Brett Wilson
Manager, Governmental & Regulatory Affairs